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Fwd: Parking Permits for Monument Street, Pacific Palisades
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Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 11:50 AM

Please attach to CF 18-0974.
Thanks

---------- Forwarded message----------

From: John White <john.white@Iacity.org>

Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 3:08 PM

Subject: Fwd: Parking Permits for Monument Street, Pacific Palisades
To: Staci Roberts <staci.roberts@lacity.org>

please add the email below to CF 18-0974 as a communication from the public

---------- Forwarded message-----------

From: Eric Bruins <eric.bruins@Iacity.org>

Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 3:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: Parking Permits for Monument Street, Pacific Palisades
To: John White <john.white@!acity.org>

---------- Forwarded message----------

From: Lisa Cabhill <lisa.cahill@lacity.org>

Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 2:47 PM

Subject: Fwd: Parking Permits for Monument Street, Pacific Palisades

To: Eric Bruins <eric.bruins@Iacity.org>

---------- Forwarded message----------

From: Juliana Hanner <fiddleflake@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, Oct 22, 2018 at 10:51 AM

Subject: Parking Permits for Monument Street, Pacific Palisades

To: <mike.bonin@lacity.org>
Cc: <lisa.cahill@lacity.org>, Sue Kohl <suekohl@gmail.com>

Dear Councilman Bonin,

| am unable to attend the hearing downtown on the 24th regarding the parking permits pending for Monument Street. |
would in lieu of my personal attendance like to submit to you my support of the permits via this email.

Residents of the lower Alphabet Streets in Pacific Palisades have had our lives greatly altered with the Caruso Project;
Palisades Village having been built adjacent to a neighborhood. Monument Street and the lower Alphabets are suffering
greatly due to the parking issues brought on by employees and other people using the mall who refuse to use the parking

lot.

We cannot find parking on our streets now for our own cars, nor parking for any guests coming to our homes. We can
barely put our trashcans out on Mondays, as we cannot find curb space, cars are parked nose to tail on our streets all day

and well into the night.
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We desperately need relief and the parking permits will give us that. We would hope for "permit only" parking 24/7 on
Monument, but we will take whatever parameters the permits will allow us at this point.

We hope that with the overwhelming support shown by petition signatures that Monument Street had that we will be
issued our permits.

Thank you for representing us in this matter.
Sincerely,

Juliana Hanner
1125 Monument Street

Lisa Cahill

Brentwood-Palisades Deputy-Environmental Liaison
Councilmember Mike Bonin

City of Los Angeles

310-575-8461! www.11thdistrict.com
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Sign Up for Mike's Email Updates

Download the City ofLos Angeles MyLA311 app for smartphones!
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MyLA311 links Angelenos with the services and information they need to enjoy their city, beautify their community and stay connected with their local government. With

MyLA311, City of Los Angeles information and services are just a few taps away.

Eric Bruins

Transportation Policy Director
Councilmember Mike Bonin

City of Los Angeles

213-473-7011 | www. ! Ithdistrict.com

Getting Things Done for Our Neighborhoods £i1
Councilmember, 11th District
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Sign Up for Mike's Email Updates
Download the City of Los Angeles MyLA311 app for smartphones!
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MyLA311 links Angelenos with the services and information they need to enjoy their city, beautify their community and stay connected with their
local government. With MyLA311, City of Los Angeles information and services are just a few taps away.

John A. White
Legislative Assistant
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Transportation Committee
Trade, Travel, and Tourism Committee
(213) 978-1072
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